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Capital Corporation Pty Ltd
P.O. Box 6285
BAULKHAM HILLS, NSW 2153

Att: Ms Maria Passafaro

Re: Axis Development - Stage 1a
SSD12_5677
Site 44, 6 Australia Avenue
Sydney Olympic Park

Further to receipt of the Department of Planning & Infrastructure letter dated the 16" of July
2013, please find below the following responses:

Submission Of A Sediment & Erosion Control Plan For Stage 1a

Stage 1a of the development will proceed after construction of Stage 1 has been completed. In
accordance with the State Significant Development approval for Stage 1, the entire basement
carpark levels, and the entire ground level (podium) concrete slab will be constructed during
this stage. As such all excavation associated with the development will be completed during
this stage, and conducted in accordance with the approved site sediment & erosion control
plan that has previously been submitted.

Construction of Stage 1la is therefore limited to an extension of the commercial towers built
form, from the existing podium level slab that had already been constructed. As such a
sediment & erosion control plan for this stage is redundant, due to the fact that no excavation
will be carried out.

We trust that this additional information will meet with your approval. Please do not hesitate to
contact the undersigned should you require any further information.

Regards,
Insync Services Pty Ltd
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Brett Lipscombe
Director

“providing innovative cost effective building services solutions combined with service excellence"



